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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Daniel Lim

Cc: Admin A; Sayedinah Ali; Kuan Wei Loong; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for  Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 

21/11/2015 LKK REF CC4/III15020110/Khb3q2-1

Attachments: 4189_001.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Daniel, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please forward all the original signed hard copy of the LOD, DV, Authorization To Act Letter and Repair Tax invoice 

to LKK to process payment. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Daniel Lim [mailto:daniellim@motorimage.net]  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 9:30 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Sayedinah Ali; Kuan Wei Loong 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 LKK REF 

CC4/III15020110/Khb3q2-1 

 

Dear Vic 

 

Pls see attached signed DV  

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Daniel Lim 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 10 April, 2018 4:22 PM 
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To: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Sayedinah Ali 

<sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net> 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 LKK REF 

CC4/III15020110/Khb3q2-1 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Daniel, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that till date, we are still pending for the original signed hard copy of the LOD, DV, ATA and Repair 

Tax invoice for file closure and payment processing. 

 

Kindly forward to us (LKK)  the requested documents for our immediate action. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

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

Sent: Saturday, 24 March, 2018 11:09 AM 

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto); cs-a@lkkauto.com. 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

Dear Team 

 

Please adivse status 

 

Tks 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

Daniel Lim 

 

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto) [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:53 PM 

To: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Sayedinah Bin Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net> 
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Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

Dear Daniel, 

 

We will check and get back to you. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Daniel Lim [mailto:daniellim@motorimage.net]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 2:45 PM 

To: Sayedinah Bin Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

Dear Zayyer 

 

Please advise status of this case 

 

Tks 

 

Daniel Lim 

 

 

From: Sayedinah Bin Ali  

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:09 AM 

To: 'Zayyer (LKKAuto)' <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Daniel 

Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net> 

Subject: RE: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Zayyer, 

Attached as requested 

 
Regards 

Sayedinah Ali 

Service Executive 

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255 

HP;92992693  DID:67038109 FAX:+65-62535535 

Email:sayedinah@motorimage.net 

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net 

 

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto) [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2016 9:50 AM 

To: guoxiang@motorimage.net 
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Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: pending DV sign, offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Guo Xiang, 

 

For SJB 606Z, finalised amount was already confirmed and we even received LOD. 

 

Below Offer has been made to you and pending DV signed. Please find the attached. 

 

Kindly sign the DV and RETURN ORIGINAL DV to us for our necessary action. 

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the 

sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of 

liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.” 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November, 2016 2:59 PM 

To: 'guoxiang@motorimage.net'  

Subject: RE: offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

Dear Guo Xiang, 

 

Kindly let’s have ORIGINAL DV signed for our necessary action. 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October, 2016 4:39 PM 

To: 'guoxiang@motorimage.net' <guoxiang@motorimage.net> 

Subject: RE: offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 
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RESENT. 

 

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October, 2016 3:18 PM 

To: guoxiang@motorimage.net 

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: offer made for Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear Guo Xiang, 

 

We refer to the below email and attached LOD. 

 

On a without prejudice basis, we will proceed to settle the claim as per LOD at $$2560.49. (COR-$$ 
2320.49, LOU-$r$240.00 ($60 X 4DAYS) 
 
Kindly sign the attached DV and return the original to us in order to assist the claim for payment. Thanks. 
 

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

 

From: Zayyer  

Sent: Thursday, 11 February, 2016 12:15 PM 

To: guoxiang@motorimage.net 

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 

 

Your ref: SJB 606Z 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear Guo Xiang, 

 
Accident Involving SHA 3772K & SJB 606Z on 21/11/2015 
 

We refer to the above matter. 
 

Please be informed that the liability is clear and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above 

mentioned case. Meanwhile, kindly arrange to survey the vehicle.  
 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair 

to your client’s vehicle. 
 

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident.  
 

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 
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“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis 

with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. 

No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of 

terms/settlement.” 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or 
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The 
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


